VILLAGE of LAWTON
VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING
125 S. MAIN STREET, LAWTON, MI 49065
TUESDAY, May 9, 2023 — 7:00 p.M.

please silence your cell phones

AGENDA
I. CALL TO ORDER
II. ROLL CALL
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Iv. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of the May 9, 2023 Council Agenda
B. Approval of the April 25, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes
C. Approval of April 2023 Disbursements in the amount of $196,766.69
D. Approval of Village Manager Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)
V. COMMUNICATIONS / CORRESPONDENCE / PRESENTATIONS

A. Domestic Violence Coalition Award for Officer Edwards

VI CITIZENS’ COMMENTS - (Please keep comments to 3 minutes)
VIIL. PUBLIC HEARINGS / APPOINTMENTS / PROCLAMATIONS
VIII. OLD BUSINESS
IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration of Ordinance 01-2023 An Ordinance to Amend the Village of Lawton
Zoning Ordinance to Modify the Zoning Map Designation of 350 N Main (PP# 80-45-700-
135-51) from R-3 Single Family Residential to Central Business District

ZONING. ettt ettt Planning Commission Recommends Approval



XI.

XII.

Planning Commission 2022 Annual Report.............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e, Accept

Consider Annul Contribution to Market Van Buren in the amount of $1,222.64 for

Economic Development Services.........cccoocvevvenciienieennnn.n Staff Recommends Approval

Consider 60-month lease of Konica Minolta bizhub C4501 Copier/Printer/Scanner for the
Clerk’s Office through the State of Michigan MiDeal Program in the amount of $397.53
PET MONEN.....iiiiiiiiiiiiieie e Staff Recommends Approval

Consider purchase of new Screen for WWTP to replace current unit from Or-Tech Sales,
Maple Heights, OH in the amount of $3,722.50 plus
] 1110] 03 1 1 VSRR Staff Recommends Approval.

BOARD, COMMITTEE, AND STAFF REPORTS

A.

B.

Village Manager — Lisa Imus

Department of Public Works — Todd Hackenberg

Police Department — Jeff Mack

Fire Department — Eric Dudek

E. Lawton Library Board — Brittany Rathbun
F. Planning Commission — Judy Peterson
COUNCIL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT - NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE - May 23, 2023

The Village of Lawton follows the Americans w/ Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities planning to attend this
meeting and require accommodations, or those who have questions regarding the accessibility of this meeting or the facilities, are
requested to contact the Village Clerk, at (269) 624-6407 or brathbun@lawtonmi.org to allow the Village to make reasonable
accommodations. If you have questions or comments, and you are unable to make the meeting, forward to the Village Manager at
imusl@lawtonmi.org .

Posted May 5, 2023, for the VILLAGE OF LAWTON in VAN BUREN COUNTY, MICHIGAN www.lawtonmi.org

269.624.6407


mailto:bellj@lawtonmi.gov
mailto:imusl@lawtonmi.org%20.
http://www.lawtonmi.org/

VI.

VI:

VII.

VII:

Village of Lawton
VILLAGE COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
125 S. MAIN, LAWTON MI 49065 269.624.6407
Tuesday April 25, 2023
MINUTES

Call to Order: President Appleby called the April 25 2023, meeting of the Lawton Village Council to
order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Present: Appleby, Tanis, E. Dudek, Peterson, Smith, Turner, G. Dudek Absent: None.
Others Present: Village Manager Imus, Superintendent Hackenberg, Police Chief Mack, Clerk
Rathbun, and three guests.

Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Consent Agenda: The Consent Agenda included the approval of the April 25" Council Agenda,
the March 28%, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes. Peterson made a motion to approve the Consent
Agenda with grammatical corrections to the minutes, supported by Smith. A unanimous voice
vote approved the motion.

Communications, Correspondence, and Presentations: None.

Citizen Comments: None.
Public Hearings/Appointments/Proclamations: None.
Old Business: None.

New Business:

A. President Appleby brought Consideration of the Annual MML Liability and Property pool
to the floor for discussion. Following discussion, E. Dudek motioned to Approve the
Annual MML Liability Property Pool Insurance Premium for an amount of $43,021.00.
Turner seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken with all in favor, none
opposed. Motion carried.

B. President Appleby brought Brush and Leaf Pickup to the floor for discussion. Hackenberg
reported 2 days after the last brush pickup, more was out at locations that had been
picked up. Hackenberg stated last year the village spent over $60,000 on brush pickup,
and the workers have been doing it every day to keep the village looking nice. Discussion
ensued, after which Appleby stated the compromise might be less pick ups and dealing
with looking at the brush bags until the next pick up day. Council determined that for the
time being, they would like to see two brush pickups per month per property, with door
knocker warnings going out to people who are not following brush pickup guidelines.

C. President Appleby brought the issue of blight to the floor for conversation. E. Dudek
stated that there are a lot of fences in disrepair, and discussion of an ordinance to help
with that particular issue will be looked at further in the future. Appleby mentioned that
he felt that Zoning Solutions no longer appears to be stopping in or helping with the



blight so we need to look at some new options. Problem properties and discussion
ensued. Imus stated that the Village has paid Zoning Solutions $50 out of the projected
$5,000 for problem areas. She stated that several employees have tried to contact
zoning solutions with no response or answer. Imus also stated she will be further looking
into a grant to see if the Village meets the qualifications for help with certain properties.
Appleby stated that going forward, he would like to see them handled in house, with an
outside person coming in to assist with structural appraisals. After discussion, it was
determined that Chief Mack, and Village Manager Imus will come up with a plan to make
this feasible for the Village. Appleby wanted to acknowledge the progress made on blight
over the past five years. He wanted to let everyone know that while we still have issues,
but how much he appreciates the progress.

President Appleby stated council would like to go down to one meeting per month for
the months of June, July and August, with May’s second meeting to be had only if there
is enough business to discuss.

VIIl.  Staff Reports:

A.

Imus stated that there will be a public hearing May 2" at 7pm to amend the Central
Business District Zoning. She stated there are also plans to amend the zoning ordinance
to allow for a site plan for storage facilities on properties with three or more acres. Imus
updated Council that the Village does have a kennel ordinance. The kennel ordinance
states that in order to be against ordinance, the home must have more than 3 dogs aged
6 months or more that are kept for breeding, training or grooming. These would only be
allowed in industrial or business zoning. Imus also reported that there is a baseball
communication meeting set up for next Wednesday. Imus reported that the village did
not receive this round of the SPARK grant. She commented that there are some areas
we can gain more points on the next round due in September. Finally, Imus reported
that she is currently in communications with all of the restaurants to consolidate the
dumpsters within one central location.

IX. Council Comments:

A.
B.

C.

Appleby reported that he needs the rest of council reviews in as soon as possible.
Peterson reported that she will be taking place in a Crop walk, which takes donations to
support local community pantries, including the residents of Lawton.

Smith reported on potential drainage issues and a gully in Concord Hills. Superintendent
Hackenberg stated he would look into it.

X. Adjournment: Turner moved, with support from E. Dudek, to adjourn the Village Council Meeting

at 8:21p

.m. Next regular council meeting to take place on May 9, 2023.

Respectfully Submitted by,

Brittany Rathbun
Village Clerk



00°0S INENNORELR-ENYCEN AYd3IA0I3Y V1VA SYIAVS J114 OSIN dV 88¢9 \ED) €20¢/12/v0
VLEE9 S317ddNS INJINIOVIdIY INVHAAH ONI‘vsn 13 996 dV 1879 N3159 €202/12/v0
00'02¢'T TVILNIANIINOD ANV 393 TAINd OJ711d LHOIIM NOSNIIDIA 690T dV 98¢9 \ED) €20¢/12/v0
SLY0T'6 6T007# LOJV HIMOIN - €20¢-T00Md d3GINNN Od ANVdINOD 8 ¥33a JSIN dv §8¢9 N3I9 €202/12/v0
00°S€L S3DIAY3S ONISIATTIL LINDYID d3ISOT1D ONI ‘Q¥vadnH ‘m 31va 106 dV 8¢9 \ED) €20¢/12/¥0
ST'60V'T T/Z0 000T ON LDV LS NOINN M S29 404 1V3IH ADYINI SHIWNNSNOD 9¢0 dV €879 N3I9 €202/12/v0
8€9T¢E TT 6CS8# LOJV MYVd INVIHA SAIM - LINYILNI 1SVIOINOD 008 dV 8¢9 \ED) €20¢/12/¥0
000 aloA 96 dV 18¢9 N3I9 €202/12/v0
00°0SL HOYVIN - 1HOddNS €20C 10N S3DIAY3S TYIINHIOIL MHV1D 796 dV 08¢9 \ED) €20¢/12/¥0
00525 dd N dV 404 334 140ddNS FDIAY3S TVNNNY FHVMLIOSV 8 sS4 9 dv 6L19 N3I9 €202/12/v0
0o'oct NOSVITIIM 143908 Y04 N3F¥ISONYA dNOYO FYVOHLTVIH NOSNOYd 1 dv 8LC9 \ED) €20¢/12/¥0
VS'LLE 6-GTSCE00 ON 12J0V 404 INOHdI 1AL SNOILVOINNWIWOD ITVASONINOO19 9GS0 dV LLT9 N3I9 €202/12/v0
0o'oct ONIXYOM LON HOLVYINID - T1VI FDIAY3S J1412313 ¥3AN3d 9T dv 9479 \ED) €20¢/12/¥0
00°080°T 43S HLANIZT “LINN A¥3S ONILSSOH 19N NOJV3d ONI "43L13IN ¥39ave 96/ dV SLe9 N3I9 €202/12/v0
S6'6 SIN3INIIVId LC-€0 INDINN JSIN dV vLe9 N315 €202/02/v0
vr'6ct ‘SOVE AV19 ‘ANVLS YOLINOW ‘IdVL ONINIOVd NOILVH0dY0D 11INO 6.0 dV €L29 N3I9 €202/0t/v0
€0°0ST V1100 ‘S13VHDIIN ‘SNHOT VdVd ‘3341 ¥v110a AdvddIn 211aNd NOLMVT HSVD ALl3d ¥9¢ dv [4X4°) N315 €202/02/v0
0S9'29¢ ONINV3ITI 13d4VD Advdan SYILSVIN 13d4VO N 8 N €80T dV 1,29 N3I9 €202/0t/v0
8L°€91 SHIVHD ONDIDVLS "ONI ‘00N3a €GT dV 0429 N319 €202/02/v0
oo'ore HJOYVIN - 140ddNS €20¢ 1d1 S3DIAYIS TVIINHIOIL MYVID 796 dV 6979 N3I9 €202/0t/v0
¢6'v0C SH004d 'ONINYV3T IOVONID T0T dv 89¢9 N319 €202/02/v0
84791 0-€00C€000 ON 122V - A4Vd4dIT INOHJ SNOILVOINNWIWOD ITVASNINOO19 9GS0 dV £929 N3I9 €202/0t/v0
[ZATA 4 SH004d ONI “HOTAVL B ¥ive 70T dV 99¢9 N315 €202/02/v0
£9°09T £0Z) ON 120V ‘T0-66SEND LOVYLNOD A¥VYEI NOILVYAONNI d311ddV SST dV §9¢9 N3I9 €202/0t/v0
60°LET a gsn “YINNNY 13dYVD ‘ON1d YINNNY 13d¥VD ONI ‘SIDIAY3S TVLIdVI NOZVINY 660T dV ¥9¢9 \ED) €202/0t/v0
0t'S6€ S1319VL | INOHd 3TI80N SSITFYIM NOZIYIA §89 dv €979 N3I9 €202/€0/¥0
8088 €¢0¢ 934- AdVIdIV NOZIY3IA ALNNOD N3YNG NVA €67 dv 929 N315 €202/€0/¥0
61'368 T000 TS089T 00 ON LJJV IDNVYNSNI 3411 QYVANV1S IHL 9€0T dv 1929 N3I9 €202/€0/v0
0006 SHOO0A MINYL 4O SHINDILS TANIA SAT3IHS VS3Y3IL 976 dV 09¢9 \ED) €202/€0/¥0
€0°92T'C SYILIN 271 “¥3LIN 1S 68 dV 6579 N3I9 €202/€0/v0
99'6€9 TVAOWN3IY FLSYM 40 S3DIAY3S J11dNd3d 600 dV 85¢9 N315 €202/€0/¥0
9 1TLL ¥28¥6/4 Al dNOYD FIDONVYNSNI H1TV3IH ALIYOIYd V€O0T dv JASYAS] N3I9 €202/€0/v0
00'v5¢C Y3LNIdd 321440 SHYITO ¥O4 INNYA VINIOVIN ONI SIDIAY3S HILNIYd NOISIDIdd LEOT dV 95¢9 \ED) €202/€0/¥0
00°0SL‘8 INIWLVIYL 1-0VE - OT# T1IM "ONI ‘LSIMAIN SSFT433d CLT dV §S¢9 N3I9 €202/€0/v0
v/L'58S SN3d SNOILN10S SSANISNG 4dd0 TGS dv 8¢9 N319 €202/€0/¥0
00°6€0°€ 1SSOYD - ONIATING ‘99000VIA Al 3S¥IT LIDV JIVYLAY - DdYUN 60¢ dV €9¢9 \ER) €202/€0/v0
S1°988°T 4dd ANVdINOD 110 NOSMV1 £L0T dV [4°T4°) N319 €202/€0/¥0
0€'88T T9 S¥0 NIVIAN €T 4IMOL 43LVM - D1410313 ‘00 ¥IMOd NVOIHDIN VNVIANI L10 dV 1S¢9 \ED) €202/€0/v0
v¢'00L d1IMM ANV MdQ 404 L1INYILNI ANV INOHdIT13L Y3ILNOHYS £20 dV 0S¢9 N319 €202/€0/¥0
9°8¢¢ SIVIdILVIN 98EEH# SHYOMYILVM NOSNOY3S 00T dVv 6v7C9 \ER) €202/€0/v0
00°0vS‘T 123r0dd LN3INdOTIAIA JIWONOII J11d LHOIYM NOSNDIDId 690T dV 8¢9 N319 €202/€0/¥0
S8'69¢ 0 CEE TT 6CS8# LOIV SIINVI 00C - LINYILNI 1SVIONOD 008 dV LvC9 \ED) €202/€0/v0
00'SLY SX ONINV3I1D €20C HOUVIN NOSNHOM "M N34 €68 dV 99 N319 €202/€0/¥0
rv8e 1119 @31vainoSNOD FJHYVMAYVH SWvaV 0€0 dv Sveo \ED) €202/€0/v0

ONIND3FHD TVYHINID N3ID Hueg
unowy uondudsaq SWeN JOPUIA Jopuap ddy 294D yueg 21eQ 29y)

€202/0€/v0 - €202/10/¥0 INO¥4 3LVA %IIHD

NOLMVT 40 IOVTIIA 404 ¥31SID3Y ID3IHD

€20¢/20/S0



A

A

69°99£'96T

'SjUBWASINGSIQ ZTT 4O [BI0L

000 (PapIOA $393YD €)
¥1'SE6°LE Hd N3I9 €202/8¢/v0
8ETTEVE dd N39 €20/v1/Y

|B303 Hd Ul papn|ou] YT2# V201 SYILSNVIL SYILSAVAL ¥d [4%3:} N39 €202/8t/v0

[B101 ¥d Ul papn|ou] ¥2€ SHIANIONI ONILYHIJO 40 NOINN TYNOILYNYILNI NOINN Mdd ¥d TT€9 N39 €202/8¢/v0
000 “DNI ‘S3ILIND3 S4MD INIWIHILIY Hd (3)658143 N39 €202/8¢/v0
00120tV €0760TO0TNINH ADITOd INNINIYd TYMINIY 100d INOVIT IVAIDINNIN NYOIHDIN 790 dv 0T€9 N39 €202/€2/v0
000 €0760TO0TNINH ADIT0d IWNINIYd TVMINIY 100d INOVIT IVAIDINNIA NYOIHDIN 290 dv 60€9 N39 €202/€/v0
61'868 T000 TSO89T 00 ON LIV IDINVYNSNI 3411 QYVANVLS IHL 9€0T dv 80€9 N39 €202/12/v0
9 1CLL ¥28¥64 Al dNOYD IDINVYNSNI HLIV3IH ALIYOIYd ¥€0T dv L0€9 N39 €202/12/%0
66°£87'9 JI¥10313 ‘02 43IMOd NYOIHDIIA YNVIANI £10 dV 90€9 N39 €202/12/v0
00°08 9/-10 :3UNOdd. 40} punydl 4N ydasor ‘poom,  ANN4IHEN dV S0€9 N39 €202/12/%0
00°08T SISATYNY @V1 ¥3LVM MVd MVd 40 3IDVTTIA €80 dv ¥0€9 N3D €202/12/v0
8T TVE S1319VL | INOHd 190N SSIT1IHIM NOZIYIA G689 dv €0€9 N39 €202/12/v0
SLEVT ONINV3ITD A¥A 13XSVE SIHLOTD FHL £00 dV 20€9 N3D €202/12/v0
66°€ST 431714 710 ‘9N1d "dIND3 YIMOd '8 NMV1 VINSNIILS 9zT dv T0€9 N39 €202/12/v0
00°00S NNV - €2/€0 ONIYNA SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIF0Yd *2'd “TIVANVYD Q3144931S 610 dV 00€9 N3D €202/12/v0
09°€€0'T TTTT !NIVIN N VET ‘NIVIN N SES 404 SLINYId 11INg34vs 890T dv 6629 N39 €202/12/v0
S8'L8 INTTALIDV ‘SVD “DNI ‘S3SVYD ¥IANITAD ALINNd 01T dV 8679 N3D €202/12/v0
005t YILNIYd 321440 S, 431D HO4 INNYA NVAD JNI SIDIAYIS YILNIYd NOISIDIHd LEOT dV 1629 N39 €202/12/v0
00°£80°8 1 €202/T/L W3Hd ADIT0d NN4 dINOD S HINYOM INOVIT IVAIDINNIN NYOIHDIN 120 dv 9679 N3D €202/12/v0
vLL8 T-0TZ-€0 :3UN0OJJE JO4 puNyaJ gn SI|IAl ‘USppPe4IIN  ANNATHEN dV S679 N39 €202/12/%0
68'CC 89T-20 :3UnoddE 40} punyal 4n 31Isa7 ‘salyneN - ANN43¥EN dv 7629 N39 €202/12/%0
79756 ONILHOIT 13341S - 21410313 ‘0D 43IMOd NVYOIHDIIA YNVIANI £10 dV €629 N3D €202/12/v0
£6'60C QY04 €T0Z I1DIHIA NO FIONVNILNIVIA D711 S32IAY3S 13374 SH 0€6 dV 7679 N39 €202/12/v0
9T°0LT SI10D - LNIINAVd £20T ONIYdS AL34VS 21M8Nnd 40 1d3a ANVTIOH 08% dv 1629 N39 €202/12/v0
00°0¥T 404 dIvd LINNOIY LOIHYOINI - 82Z09L# XDFHD JI412313 HO3L IH JSIN dvY 0629 N39 €202/12/v0
0096 M LNIINIIYOV ¥3d ONIYOLINOW WYYV ATLHYND NI ‘SINILSAS SYVH 680 dV 6829 N3D €202/12/v0



SMOPUIAN 104 [TEA] WOJ JUSS

‘Aepsan] uo ||e nOA Sulaas 0} pJeMIO} 00| B\ "4S UlBWDJ O} PAPIBU S32INOSAI Y3 YIM Wy Suipiroad
pUE SWIIIIA spsemoy uoissedwod Suimoys Ag 92ud|OIA J13SWOP 4O S313IX3|dWOD By} JO 98PaIMOUY pue uolssedwod 1838 UMOYS dA_Y Juswliedaq 91|04 UOIME]
U1 pue SpJeMp3 JADIYO "SWIDIA JUBJOIA D13SaWOP JO Aldjes ay) Bulnsud puoAaq pue anoge SuloS Jo) spJemp3 43140 O3 pJeme ue Juasald 01 1| PINOM I

"uoiINed Yiim paadodd asesld ‘uoieziuebio JnoA apISIN0 woly Juss sem abessaw siyL

uoI}ijeoD 9dU3|OIA d11Sawo(

unquiey Auenlg

NV 9v:8 €202 '€ AeN ‘Aepsaupa
<WOD'dAI| @ | eAISYO0YW > I OOH dlueBIN

‘BuiuioN pooo

0afgqns
‘0]
Judsg
‘wouy

unqyiey Aueypig



VILLAGE OF LAWTON

VAN BUREN COUNTY - STATE OF MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE #01-2023

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE “VILLAGE OF LAWTON ZONING ORDINANCE”,
TO MODIFY ZONING MAP DESIGNATION OF 350 N MAIN (PP# 80-45-700-135-51) FROM R-3
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL TO CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT ZONING.

THE VILLAGE OF LAWTON, VAN BUREN COUNTY, MICHIGAN DOES HEREBY ORDAINS:

Section 1. Amendment. The Zoning Map, as part of the Village of Lawton Zoning Ordinance,
which establishes zoning districts, shall be amended to change the zoning classification of 350 N
Main, PP# 80-45-700-135-51 from R-3 Single Family Residential to Central Business District. The
property is described as follows:

1032-BB 32-3-13 744-593 910-155,156 1354-850 1742-650 *** COM AT INTER OF N L OF DODGE'S ADD & ELY
ROW OF MAIN ST, TH NWLY ALG SAID ELY L 192.37 FT TO BEG, TH SELY ALG SAID ELY L 192.37 FT TO SAIDN L, TH
NELY ALG SAID N L 948.03 FT, TH NWLY 172 FT TO A LINE 40 FT SLY OF AND PAR WITH THE CEN L OF MAIN TRACK
OF RR, TH SWLY ALG LAST DESCRIBED L 860 FT TO BEG. EXCEPT THAT PART OF LOT 7, BLOCK 11 OF BITLEY'S
ADDITION LYING THEREIN. ALSO EXCEPT BEG AT NWLY COR OF LOT 1, BLOCK 11 OF DODGE'S ADDITION TH N 34
DEG 35'02"W 30.0 FT, TH S 55 DEG 18'30"W 189.82 FT TO ELY L OF MAIN ST, TH S 8 DEG 13'34"E ALG SAID ELY L
33.51 FT TO NLY L OF DODGE'S ADD, TH N 55 DEG 18'30"E ALG SAID NLY L 204.7 FT TO BEG. EXC; COM AT N 1/4
COR; TH S88D46'22" E 460.56 FT TO CL OF M40; TH S07D09'22" E ON SD CL 527.01 FT; TH CONT ON SD CL
N56D30'13" E 5.71 FT; TH CONT ON CL SO7D06'05" E 44.66 FT TO S L OF RR; TH N56D30'13" E ON SD L 48 FT; TH
S07D06'05" E 151.29 FT TO BEG; TH N55D54'20" E 19.71 FT; TH S34D05'40" E 8 FT; TH S55D54'20" W 23.78 FT; TH
NO7D06'05" W 8.98 FT TO BEG *** SPLIT ON 8 AUGUST 2000 FROM 80-45-700-135-50 FOR 2001.

Section 2. Severable Provisions. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and
such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof.

Section 3. Repeal. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

Section 4. Effective Date. This amendment to the Village of Lawton Zoning Ordinance was
approved and adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Lawton, Van Buren County,
Michigan on . This Ordinance shall be effective on , Which
date is the eighth day after publication of a Notice of Adoption and Posting of the Zoning Map
Amendment Ordinance in the Courier Leader as required by Section 401 of Act 110, as
amended. However, this effective date shall be extended as necessary to comply with the
requirements of Section 402 of Act 110, as amended.

Ordinance Offered by:

Ordinance Supported by:




Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:

Absent:

ORDINANCE DECLARED

Josh Appleby, President Date

Lisa Imus, Village Manager Date

Ordinance Adoption Date:

Ordinance Publication Date : (within 15 days of adoption)
Ordinance Effective Date: (8 days after publication)
CERTIFICATE

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of an amendment to the Lawton Village
Zoning Ordinance adopted by the Village Council at a meeting held on May 9, 2023, at which meeting a
quorum was present, and that this Code Amendment was ordered to take effect 8 days after its
publication. The Village of Lawton Planning Commission provided Public notice for the zoning review,
and it was given pursuant to and in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 267 of the Public
Acts of Michigan 1976 (MCL 15.261 et seq), as amended, and that the minutes of said meeting were
kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Brittany Rathbun, Village Clerk



. -<n_m3 "wd3 ‘595N ‘d INFWIHONT ‘UILLeS) ‘Ty3H ‘Us3 ‘epeued psg |

15 UOILEH S

k%

] s
;:%l' — l_ .
. —
L ——
I
S ”. = _ ﬁl 7

i

—
15 Assiny N
\

13- uowey N

IS Upliwe N

B

]

15 Swepy N

-
|

|
|

road AV I

sMalt
R

1§ uoun

woRal

|

15 1MIEM

.

_ N

b

: =
— il _ saipadold yaiess 7 ] _ n

T-d ulelJ N 0S€ — dey buiuoz juasin)

wepeaiey,  dep Buluoz @



S pE3

’I"

15 UOILEH S

—_

%

15 Aauine N

(-
\

S Uoyiwey N

15 juoWald N

|

¥
15 Swepy N

=

i

i

|

RN TR

s unoN

1§ uoun

road AV

woRal

|

|

15 1MIEM

P RO Sy

\

N\

\ a
=] [+

“sajpadold yaess 7 o _

wepeaiey,  dep Buluoz @

ddd uie N 0S€ — dey buiuoz maN



Staff Memo

TO: Planning Commission
RE: 350 N Main, Parcel #80-45-700-135-51
DATE: April 28, 2023

As discussed at the April Planning Commission Meeting, the new owner of 350 N Main, Patrick
Gorenchan, is looking to place a new business on the site. The site is currently zoned residential,
however has a commercial business that is considered a legal, non-conforming business. The site
can be utilized as a commercial business, however can not be expanded or changed due to the
non-conforming nature.

Mr. Gorenchan’s potential business for the site would require outdoor storage, triggering the
need for a zoning change and site plan review. Mr. Gorenchan would like to have the property
zoned CBD (which is also the way the Future Land Use map is outlined in the new Master Plan),
however our current CBD zoning does not allow for any outside storage.

A way to accommodate the request would be to allow, buy Special Use Permit, open storage. By
requiring the use via a Special Use Permit, there is flexibility placed to allow the use, however it
requires public notice and site plan review before it can be allowed. Staff has created a proposed
zoning amendment that would allow open storage in the CBD...

12.4 PERMITTED USES SUBJECT TO A SPECIAL USE PERMIT IN CBD
12.4.1 BUSINESSES WITH OPEN STORAGE
1. The site shall be a minimum of three (3) acres in size.

2. Thereshall be a required yard setback of at least thirty (30) feet from any public
street or any lot line. Nothing shall be piled, stored or accumulated in any
required yard area.

3. Not more than 50% of the lot may be used for the purpose of open storage.

4. All open storage shall be screened from all streets and on all sides which abut
a Residential or Business District by a solid six (6) foot wall or fence sufficient
to serve as a permanent retaining wall or fence. Such fence or wall shall be of
sound construction, painted, or otherwise finished neatly and inconspicuously.

5. All storage shall be confined within the fenced-in area. There shall be no
stocking of material above the height of the fence or wall, except that movable
equipment used on the site may exceed the wall or fence height. No equipment,
material, signs, or lighting shall be used or stored outside the fenced-in area
without site plan approval from the Planning Commission.



A roadway shall be provided, graded, surfaced, and maintained from the street
to the rear of the enclosed property to permit free access of fire trucks at any
time.

Staff is proposing the following schedule for the Planning Commission and Village Council to
review:

May 4, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting:

1. Planning Commission hold a Public Hearing to consider a Zoning District Map Amendment
for 350 N Main to Central Business District (CBD) and make a recommendation to the
Village Council for their ultimate decision at their May 9t Council Meeting.

2. Planning Commission set a public hearing for their June 6th Planning Commission Meeting
to consider a text amendment allowing outdoor storage be allowed in the CBD by Special
Use Permit (review /decision by Council at June 13 meeting)

May 9, 2023 Village Council Meeting:

1. Council Review Planning Commission recommendation on 350 N Main Zoning District
Map Amendment from R-1 to CBD.

June 6% Planning Commission Meeting
1. Hold Public Hearing on Zoning Text Amendment to allow for Outdoor Storage in CBD via
Special Use Permit.
2. Review Site Plan for 350 N Main in CBD, including a public hearing to consider storage by
special use permit.
June 13 Planning Commission Meeting
1. Council Review Planning Commission recommendation on whether or not to change

zoning ordinance to allow open storage in the CBD by Special Use Permit

2. Council Review Planning Commission recommendation for 350 N Main to allow for
outdoor storage (SUP zoning change if approved).

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information on this project
before the meeting.



PLANNING COMMISSION
ANNUAL REPORT

redevelopment ready
communities®

2022

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION




1. Introduction

The Planning Commission is an administrative body of seven residents comprised of six appointed
officials and one elected official. The Planning Commission (PC) holds regular monthly meetings
on the first Tuesday of the month at 7 pm and is tasked with reviewing applications for site plan
review, special land uses, planned unit developments, and rezoning’s. The PC also is required to
hold the necessary public hearings for zoning text amendments and is entrusted to incorporate the
application of policies initiated in the Zoning Ordinance while reviewing development decisions.

2. Purpose of Annual Report

e The Michigan Planning Enabling Act contains language of the requirement of the Planning
Commission to prepare an annual report to the Village Council: “A planning commission shall
make an annual written report to the legislative body concerning its operations and the status
of planning activities, including recommendations regarding actions by the legislative body
related to planning and development.”

¢ Increases information-sharing between staff, boards, commissions, and the governing body.
e Allows for anticipation of upcoming issues and priorities, in order to prepare and budget.
e The Village staff would like to thank all members of the Planning Commission for their hard

work and dedication to the Village.

3. Membership

Planning commission member Term expiration

Michael Dudek, Chairperson November 2024
Philip J Chmiel, Vice Chairperson November 2024
Judy Peterson, Council Representative Runs with Council Term
Paul Rathbun November 2025
Connie Knapp November 2025
Kevin Hellman November 2025
Blain Allen November 2024
4. Meetings

The Village of Lawton Planning Commission met 8 times in 2022 — 5 times independently and 3
times jointly with the Village Council. This meets the requirements of the MPEA to hold a minimum
of four meetings per year.

5. Master Plan Review

A Master Plan is a document that is used as a policy guide to help communities create a vision of
what they want to look like in the future. Master Plans help guide communities in their decisions on
land use development and preservation. Master Plans are written and adopted by the Planning

Lawton Planning Commission 2022 1



Commission and Village Council. Master Plans are not laws on their own, but must have a zoning
ordinance which creates the laws related to land use for the community.

The Village began a new Master Plan in 2021, which continued throughout 2022. A Holiday Open
House was held to kick-off the planning process in December of 2021 to engage the community
in expressing its desires and concerns. In April, 2022, the Village held a Spring Open House for
the community to review the progress of the Master Plan Steering Committee, affirming the need
for additional development while retaining the small-town, family friendly environment. Goals
and Objectives developed in the plan focused around residential expansion; economic
development that supports a healthy and sustainable small-town quality of life; public
improvements that provide high-quality infrastructure and improved accessibility via complete
streets and increased bike/pedestrian access, and smart governance that maximizes
partnerships and sustainable policies and practices.

The draft Master Plan will be reviewed in 2023, and after adoption a Zoning Ordinance review
will be completed to ensure the goals and objectives are deliverable.

6. Zoning Ordinance Amendments

¢ In June, the Planning Commission recommended approval of a Zoning Amendment that
churches be allowed in the I-1 Zoning District, subject to a Special Use Permit. Village
Council approved.

e Blight continues to be a concern for the Village, Ordinances continue to be reviewed,
highlighting contradictory regulations. In 2022, the Village Council budgeted for and hired
Zoning Solutions to handle the zoning enforcement and blight regulation.

e The entirety of the Zoning Ordinance will be reviewed in 2023.

7. Development Reviews

Recommendatio Date of
Project type Location Description Status n to legislative action
body
Conversion of Conversion of Approved Special Use
Commercial 502 N Main pole building to with Permit required. | 06/02/2022
Business to church facility conditions Council Approved.
Church
Signin
Sign Request | 240 S Main [residential district approved NA 08/02/2022
for home
occupation

Lawton Planning Commission 2022 2



8. Variances

Variance Recommendation to Date of
type Location Description Status legislative body action
Allow side setback to Recommend approval by
Dimensional 502 N Main  |be reduced to 17’ approved |Planning Commission 06/02/22
from required 30’ and ZBA to Council
Allow a 137’ front lot Recommend approval by
Dimensional 502 N Main  |width from required approved |Planning Commission 06/02/22
150’ and ZBA to Council
Allow fence in front ZBA recommended
Dimensional 221 Hamilton |yard approved approval, Council 11/8/2022
approved

9. Actions by Village Council

e Adopted new 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for all infrastructure projects.

e Establish new Water & Sewer rate fee schedule as well as for the Oak Grove Cemetery.
e Council participated in a day-long Planning Retreat with Lew Bender.

e Move from committee structure to Committee of the Whole for second monthly meeting.
e Contract with Zoning Solutions for code enforcement officer / zoning administration.

e Hired new Village Clerk, Brittany Rathbun and new Police Officer Dalton Edwards.

e Appointment of Paul Rathbun to the Planning Commission, and Chris McComis to the
Downtown Development Authority. Swore in Josh Appleby as Village President, Eric Dudek as
President Pro-Tem, Ryan Tanis as Village Trustee, and Ren Turner as Village Trustee.

e Processed 12 Building permits in the amount of $4,833.48 (1 commercial / 11 residential); 13
Electrical permits in the amount of $3,280 (2 commercial / 11 residential); 16 Mechanical
permits in the amount of $3,920 (3 commercial / 13 residential); and 7 Plumbing permits (3
commercial / 4 residential) in the amount of $1,834.00, totaling $13,967.48 in permitting

e Changed street parking configuration at elementary school to promote safety.

e Established a Plant Rehabilitation District and an Industrial Faculty Tax Exemption for Welch’s
Foods $23 million expansion project.

e Received Market Van Buren’s first annual Municipal Trailblazer of the Year award.
e Approved conversion of Union Street to one-way between M-40 and West Street.

e Received donation of property from Reid Family at 119 N Main for future public space
improvements.

e Welcomed Modern Well and Blueberry Hill Assisted Living as new business in community.

e Approved Contract with MDOT to plan, engineer, and contract 2023 / 2024 M-40 Highway
improvements from 72" Avenue to the Village limits.

e Awarded DNR Passport Grant ($74,000 Grant/$26,000 match) for Pickleball Courts and other
improvements to Chancy Lewis Park.

e Awarded $1,000,000 Michigan Enhancement Grant through Senator Aric Nesbit for water and
sewer expansion.

e County Commission approved $20,000 ARPA grant for water/sewer feasibility study.

Lawton Planning Commission 2022 3



10. Zoning Map

e Considerable time was spent on the development of the Future Land Use Map for the
Master Plan

11. Trainings Attended

Topic /description Date ‘
Master Planning Workshop — Suzanne Schultz, Progressive A|E February 1
Housing Trends and Assessments — Ryan Kilpatrick, Housing Next June 7

Topic /description - Potential training topics in the upcoming year, based on goals and priorities

Virtual Academy for Local Officials — Roles and Responsibilities

Understanding the importance of a Zoning Ordinance

12. Joint meetings

e The Planning Commission and Village Council attended a joint workshop presented
by the Master Plan Steering Committee on February 1, 2022. Suzanne Schultz,
Progressive A|E covered the roles and responsibilities of the Planning Commission,
the purpose of a Master Plan and its importance, a review of the interrelationship
between the master plan and zoning ordinance, and a review of the trends and topics
to be aware of as Lawton’s Master Plan is developed.

e The Planning Commission and Village Council attended a joint workshop presented
by the Master Plan Steering Committee on June 7, 2022. The featured speaker way
Ryan Kilpatrick of Housing Next who discussed housing trends, affordable housing
and missing middle housing.

e The Planning Commission and Village Council attended a joint meeting on December
6, 2022 to review progress on the Master Plan. Over the past year, two Community
Engagement events were held with over 100 participants. With input from those events,
the Master Plan Steering Committee, along with Planning Commission and Village Council
summarized the current conditions in the Village and outlined goals and objectives to
move the community forward. Concerns and visions for the Village included a lack of
connections including the need for more sidewalks and trails; a need for new housing
options, a community gathering area in downtown, maintaining community character
keeping it unique and local, maintaining and activating vacant properties — especially in
downtown, as well as maintaining the utility infrastructure and expanding the customer
base. The Guiding Themes to guide the goals and development include: Grow, Enhance,
Invest, Sustain, and Be Unique!

13. Notable Items

e Paul Rathbun was appointed to the Planning Commission through November 2025.



sjuswade|day mopuim

sjuawiade|day MOPUIMm

sjuswade|day mopuim

Juswade|day MopuIp

1004 punoJsu|

S|aued Je|0S PaIUNOIA JOOY

AluQ 9|8ulys-ay 13 ydap-ay Sulyooy

aoeds |meJ) g a8esen payoenly /M swoH Ajiwed 3|8uis mMaN
uleg 3|0d ,¥Z X T

2oeds |meJ) 13 98elen payoeny /m awoH Ajiwe4 9|Suis maN
aoeds |meu) g 93e1e9 paydelly /m awoH Ajiwed 3|3uis MaN

.9 SS9 SIOMBS 7 U] S5 DDIAISS 91BN $401930 98eMIS S3oeIS SAINIXIY

adid 151Q 4918\~ UOID3UUOD

Y24nyd ANUNWIWOD M3 - [9pOWaY Joldiu| '3 UoIPPY

saoueldde pa12auu0d Ja11eM ‘sulelp |edads ‘sulelp JOO|) ‘Salnixid (8)
J121e9H Ja1e/ ‘adid UoiNguUIsI J9IBM ,/T-T ‘S24NIXI) PRIDSUU0D J21BAM

|eu181o g/T uNnod uapisay ‘Sulnl| paisisse 01 awoy 3uisinu SuilBAUO)

2oeds |meJ) 13 98eJen payoeny /m awoH Ajiwe4 9|Suis maN
jawdinb3 3uiuing 10/seD

J91eaH JaleM\

191e3H J91e M ‘WalsAs Suneay

2oeds |meJ) 13 98eJen payoeny /m swoH Ajjwe4 9|Suis maN
Buiuonipuo) Jy Juawdinb3j 3uiuing j10/seo

Buiuonipuo) Jiy Juswdinb3j Sujuing j10/seo

Buiuonipuo) Jy Juawdinb3j 3uiuing j10/seo

IN4D 000°0T J3pUun - SI3|PUBH JIY

uayay 18 yieg 42AiQ Suluoipuod iy waisAs SuneaH ennuapisay
dinba Suiuing |10/se9

afelen paydenly g JUaWaseg paysiulyun /m awoH Ajiwey 3j3uis maN
J91eaH 41BN

yauny) Alunwiwo) Man - [9poway JoLSIU| 13 uolIppy

IN4D 000°0T 4310 - S|93YM 1B9H/SI3|pUBH JIY ‘1ONng
S]USWIAI04UIDY UOIePUNOY

|00d punoJsu|

(r128£6970#) 21A19S dwy 00T

‘[aued jo Suim Susixa Joy uoladsul Aajes

201A35 dwy 0T

2oeds |meJ) 13 98elen payoeny /m awoH Ajjwe4 9|Suis maN

- S19|INQ JaMO( - ddBUIN - SBINIXIH

(S) SN2 dINY 00T Y3noay1 IS

6666666666 #2135

98eJen payoelly 13 JUSWIseg paysiulun /M sWoH Ajiwe4 3|8uls maN

- sunaupD

a8eJen payoeny 13 Juswaseg paysiulun /m awoH Ajjwey a|8uis maN
QWOH 3[IqoINl MaN
yauny) Alunwiwo) MaN - [9poway Joua1u| 13 uollIppy
3INPOIAl Ad 43d/dH 40 YA 0Z 03 dn s)un 3un Sunnesy sunaiiy
yaunyd Alunwiwo) MaN - [9poway JolaIU| 13 uolIppy

40 Jo uondudsag

8 L96'ETS

00002$
00002$
00002$
00002$
00002$
00002$
00°00€$
00°558%
00°00Z$
00°09T$
00'96€$
007vE$
00°09T$
00°€6€$
00°182$
00002$
00°'562$
00°0T2$
00°08T$
00°SST$
00°'50Z$
00°0v€$
00'0TZ$
00022$
00'0TZ$
000LT$
0002€$
00°08T$
00°005$
00°SST$
00°5€€$
00°5€7$
00°002$
007LT$
00°09T$
00°522$
00°09T$
00°ZEr$
00°'€EVES
00°S8T$
00'09T$
00ze$
00'72€S
0099T$
00°55€$
00L1$
8%'8L0'C$
pled
$994 |ej0)]

00°0%

000$

00'0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°55860€$

00°059'02$

00°'558'60€$

00°558'60€$

000$

00°081°89T$

00'8L9°L0%$

00'0$

00°0$

00°000°00T‘€$

00°'55860€$

00'0$

000

00'0$

00°558'60€$

00'0$

000$

00'0$

000$

00°0%

00°0$

00°€€€'TETS

00°0$

00°8L9°L0¥$

00°0$

00°0$

000$

00'0$

000

00'0$

00°558'60€$

00'0$

000

00'0$

8T T LTS

00°€€€'TETS

0069079

00'8L9'L0¥$

000

00'8L9'L0¥$
uonenjep

ssai8oud u|
ssaugoud u|
pasndx3
pasdx3
pasndx3
pausidx3
pasndx3
paiajdwo)
pa1ajdwo)
paia|dwo)
pais|dwo)
pasidx3
paiajdwo)
paia|dwo)
pasndx3
paiajdwo)
pais|dwo)
paiajdwo)
pais|dwo)
pais|dwo)
paiajdwo)
paia|dwo)
pasdx3
pasidx3
pasndx3
paia|dwo)
pasndx3
paiajdwo)
paisjdwo)
paiajdwo)
pa1sjdwo)
paiajdwo)
pasdx3
ssaJgoud u|
pais|dwo)
paia|dwo)
pais|dwo)
pais|dwo)
pauidx3
paia|dwo)
pais|dwo)
pasidx3
pais|dwo)
pais|dwo)
paia|dwo)
pasidx3
paie|dwo)
smels
nwdd

zeoe/9/eT
2z0T/8/11
Teoe/st/t
2z0T/s1/tT
zeoe/ei/e
zzoz/Le/ot
ceoe/ei/s
2z0T/81/v
ceoe/te/y
Teoz/e/11
Te0z/1T/L
7e0e/9t/v
zeoe/L/e
Teoz/1e/L
Teoe/s/L
zeoe/Le/T
zeoe/e/s
zeoz/1/Tn
720/81/01
zeot/L/6
ceoz/6e/8
720t/8/8
ceoe/se/L
TT0T/ET/L
ceoe/se/y
T20T/LT/€
Teoe/Li/e
2z0z/01/tT
Teoe/t/t
2202/97/1
2e0T/st/8
czoe/t/t
Teoe/Le/L
2e0T/E/1T
2eoe/8e/6
zeoz/Le/6
zeoz/e/8
zeoe/se/L
ceoe/Lly
zeoe/v/e
zeoz/oe/t
TT0T/€T/T
Te0T/ET/T
720z/9/1
Te0z/61/L
Teoe/8t/v
720/8/9
ajeq
anss|

Y]

O O O © © o o

00°0SC°E
0
000SC°€
00°0SC°E
0
0079LT
00'99%°S
0

0
009T8vY
000SC°E
0

0

0
000SC°€

O O O O o o o o

00'99%'S

o O o o o o

000SC°€

o O o o o

00'V7ET

00'99%°S

0

00'99%°S
a8ejo04

asenbs 101

S906Y I ‘U0IMET 493115 PeOJieY YINOS 617
59061 I ‘UoIMET ‘BNUBAY puZ/ TOTT
S906% I ‘UoIme] 193115 AJasINN Yinos 188
5906W I ‘UOIMET ‘pEOY BUIMT 0ES
S906 IIN ‘UOIMET 193135 UIBIN YINOS 829
S906Y I ‘UoIMET 193435 IST Ise3 €0F
S906% I ‘UOIMET ‘BAIIQ PIOJUOD TTL
5906 1INl “UOIMET 493135 PJeyYdIO 579
5906V IIN ‘UoIMET 192.13S UIRIA YINOS 879
5906 1INl ‘UOIMET 493435 PJeYdIO S29
S906¥ IIAl ‘UoIMET 193.1S PJeydlo 579
59067 IIN ‘U0IMET ‘PEOY YeO SUYM SOF
G906t [N ‘Uoime 193415 8a)4nQg 0TS
G906V IIAl ‘UOIMET 193.13S UIBIAl YHON Z0S
S906V IIN ‘UoImeT 199115 Jay|eM 00Y
G906V IIAl “UOIMET 193.13S UIBIAl YHON ST/
59061 IN ‘UoIMET 123135 JX[EM 66
S906¥ 1INl ‘UOIMET 493435 PJeYdIO S29
S906¥ 1INl ‘UoIMET 193115 UIe\ YINoS 879
G906¥ Nl ‘UoIMe] ‘BNUBAY puz/ 6T0T
5906V Il ‘U0IMET 199.1S SWepPY YINoS TET
S906¥ 1INl ‘UOIMET ‘493135 PJeyYdIO S29
S906% I ‘UOIMET ‘BALIQ P4OdUOD TOL
S906Y N ‘UoIMET 193435 puZ Ise3 909
G906 IIAl ‘UOIMET ‘193415 UO)|IWeH YInos Z0Y
59061 IIAl ‘U0IMET 193.13S UIBIAl YHON TOT
G906t [N ‘uoime] 193415 @9)InQg 8TS
G906Y N ‘U0IMET 193435 Uiy Ised €05
G906V IIN ‘U0IMET 193415 ||LIOIN €0
S906Y IN ‘U0IMET ‘BALIQ PJO2UOD TTL
S906Y IINl ‘UOIMET 193.1S UIRA YLION 205
G906 IIAl “‘UOIMET ‘19315 UIRA| YLON STL
G906V IN ‘UOIMET 193115 Uity IseT H0E
S9061 IIAl ‘UOIMET ‘193435 UIBIAl YINOS 879
S906V IIN ‘UoImeT 192115 YI6Z ST6
59061 I ‘U0IMET ‘192415 UI]YUBIS YINOS LET
G906V IIN ‘UoIme] 183115 uoidulysem LTS
S906Y IIN ‘U0IMET 193.3S PJeydIO S29
S906Y IIN ‘U0IMET ‘PEOY YeD SUYM SOF
S906¥ IIN ‘U0IMET ‘PEOY YeD SUYM SOF
S9061 IIN ‘UoIMe] 193415 peod|iey Yyinos ZTv
S906Y N ‘U0IMET 193415 93XINQ TS
S906V I ‘U0IMET 49335 ||LLOIN E0F
S906¥ I ‘uoimeT 19415 AIasINN YLION 026
S9061 I ‘U0IMET 433135 UIBIAl YHON Z0S
G906V IIAl ‘UOIMET 193.11S UIBIAl YHON ST/
S906¥ 1INl ‘UoIMET 193115 Ule|Nl YLION 205
ssaJppy Auadoid

1Inq34vs Aq uoime Jo a3e||IA Y3 104 panss] SHWIG|eILI|] / Suiquind / |edtueyddy / Bulpjing zzoz

s9Yy - JuUawWade|day mopuim
s9y - Juawade|day MopuIm
S9Y - JuUsWade|day MopuIm
s9Yy - Juawade|day Mopuim
$9Y - punoJsu| |00 SulWWIMS
|e1IUBpISaY - UM Jejos
say - 3|8uIysay/oapay - Jooy
soy - 98eJeD 18 qe|S/M Y4S MeN
uleg a|od
|e13uapIsay - Suiquinid
|eruapisay - Buiquinid
|e13uapIsay - Suiquinid
|eruapisay - Suiquinid
|eJaWWoO) - Buiquinid
|enJaWWO) - Suiquinid
|eJawWwWo) - uiquinid
U0139930.d 3414 WWO) - Y3
|e13uapISaY - [BIIUBYIIIN
|e1juapIsay - [edIUBYIBIN
|e13uapISaY - [E2IUBYIIIN
|e1juapisay - [edIUBYIBIN
|e13uapISaY - [BIIUBYIIIN
|eljuapisay - [edIUBYIBIN
|e13uapISaY - [BIIUBYIIIN
|eljuapisay - [edIUBYIBIN
|e1juapISaY - [B2IUBYIIIN
|eluapIsay - [ealueydaln
|e1juapIsay - [EDIUBYIDIN
|e13uapIsay - [B2IUBYIBN
|e13uapIsaYy - [EDIUBYIDIN
|e12JaWwwWo) - [ed1UeYIBN
|e12Jawwo) - [e3IUBYIBA
say - Ajup uonepuno4
[e13USPISaY - [B21303]3
|e1juapisay - [e214309|3
[e13USPISaY - [B21303]3
|e1juapisay - [e214309|3
[e13USPISSY - [B21303]3
|e1juapisay - [e214309|3
[e13UBPISSY - [B21303]3
|e1juapisay - [e214309|3
[e13USPISSY - [B21303]3
|e1juapisay - [e214309|3
[e13USPISSY - [B21303]3
|e1JaWwwWo) - [ed1I33|3
|e12JaWwWo) - [e2133|3
|eld3wwo) - uolppy
adAL nwiad



MARKET
VAN BUREN

9/16/2022

Village of Lawton
PO BOX 367

125 S Main Street
Lawton, MI 49065

Ms. Imus,

Market Van Buren

32848 Red Arrow Hwy, Ste 100
Paw Paw, MI 49079
269.519.6142
morrisz@kinexus.orq

www kinexus.org

Thank you for working with Market Van Buren. We have principal responsibilities for economic and community development
throughout Van Buren county. We connect people, investments, and organizations with strategies and services that improve the
quality of life and economic conditions in our region. Our staff focuses on developing strategies that will allow our communities to
thrive by addressing needs related to workforce, community, and business development. We work collaboratively with regional

organizations to maximize economic growth.

Market Van Buren is a not-for-profit 501(c)(3) organization in partnership with business, industry, community leaders, and elected

officials in Michigan.

Your support of Market Van Buren helps us work toward achieving this mission. Once again, thank you for your contribution.

Sincerely,

Y, Sy

Executive Director - Market Van Buren

Market Van Buren Tax Identification #: 84-3582323
This service is valued at: $1,222.64



MARKET
VAN BUREN

INVOICE: FEE FOR SERVICE

BILL TO: Village of Lawton
PO BOX 367
125 S Main Street
Lawton, M| 49065

INVOICE: MVB-1-09162022
DATE: 9/16/2022
DUE DATE: 10/16/2022
Date Description Total
9/16/2022  Economic Development Services for Village of $1,222.64
Lawton. Services to be peformed by Market Van
Buren.

Please remit payment with a copy of this statement immediately to:

Market Van Buren
Attention: Fiscal
330 W. Main St, Suite 110
Benton Harbor, M| 49022
invoices@kinexus.org

A not-for-profit Workforce Development organization
Equal Opportunity Program/Employer




NOILVAN3ININOD3Y

VN 86€$ LSYS eSS 3UN BUIP|od YUM Yiw/asedn)
00'68YS TPeS 0EvS$ 188 Yiw/asea
diyssaumo syuow Q€ Ajppuaund - yN syiuow 09 syuow €9 syuow Q9 y13ua| asea
:910nD
ON SOA OoN ON 10B43U0D |BRQIN
Qw13 9suodsad 211s-uo Joj a8euane Jy ¢ ]|B2 921435 Se Aep awes a8esany ||ed 921A43S se Aep swes a8esany punoJeusny ||ed 3JIAISS
Spaau 92IAI9S Sulseasdul
papn|au| papnou| papnou| $994 J0ge7/22IAI9S
pue a8e yum Suiseasdul aJe s3502 Ajyuo
papnau| umouyun papnau| 994 ||easul/Aianijaq
'9214d aseyaund/m ow/681S
papnau| papnou| papnjau| J2U0]

*9214d aseyaund o/m ow/SzES a3esany
'92IAI9S/20RUIUIRW
g ‘4auol Hjul ||e aseyaund - papn|ou| 10N

0S - 0050°0$ 40]0) a8esan0

00°68T$ - 090°05 4010D

ST'E€LTS - 0550°0$ 40]0D

0$ - 0£00°0$ M/g d8e1an0

00°095 - 800°0S M/9

08'vLS - 8800°0S M/9

0ST‘€ 40]0D pue 00S‘CT M/4 :Papn|aul

papnjoul Ajyjuow uiw ou

papnjoul Ajyauow uiw ou

yiuow Jad saido)

VN 6t'9S ov x4 Hun Suipjod
papnjou| papnou| papnjou| papnjou| (431de3s) Jaysiui4 123ys
papn|ou| papnou| papnou| papnou| xe4
papnjou| papn|ou| papnju| papnjou| Jauueds

9t (37 13 [ ?1nulw Jad sa8ed -paads

:s2adg

J40]0) 0ST‘E 8 M’39 005°8

10]0) OST'E ® M39 005'8

J40j0) 0ST'E ® M’39 0058

ow/sa1do) jo # aining

10j0) €€8'E ® MBE T7S9

ow/sa1do) Jo # any Juaiin)

w88 dH

105770 qnyziq

1D17GG€ BJ1320AY

005D Yooy

|apow /pueuq 13julid

9102 (3SYHOY¥Nd) dH LNI¥¥ND

(3SV31) e3jOUIN EDIUOY

(3sv31) ueayjen 1a

(3Sv31) uonzenouuj pajjddy

uosuedwo) 3oes3uo) 1a3i1do)




IKONICA MINOLTA 150

YEARS

bizhub C450i - bizhub C450i

1 bizhub C450i

1 Fax Kit supports 1st & 2nd fax line - no mount kit required
1 PWRFILTER WNOISE &SURGE PROTECT 120V/15A

1 Inner Finisher (50 Sheets)

1 Z-Fold Unit

1 PC-416 Paper Feed Cabinet

1 bizhub SECURE




State of Michigan MiDEAL

MIDEAL is the State of Michigan's extended purchasing program that allows Michigan cities,
townships, villages, counties, school districts, universities, colleges and nonprofit hospitals to buy
goods and services from state contracts.

The State of Michigan Contract provides many benefits and cost savings such as:
v No lease paperwork — PO only
v No end of lease return fees
v No accessed property taxes — included in lease
v Contract valid through 2028 — no increases
v Locked service contract pricing
v Unlimited customer training

v No additional membership fees



KONICA MINOLTA

bizhub C450i

State of Michigan

28,000 copies included in lease
Overage click price b/w
7,000 copies included in [ease
Overage click price color $0.0500
B/W 12,500 copies included in lease Incl
Overage click price b/w $0.0070
Color 3,150 copies included in [ease Incl
Overage click price color $0.0500
7670525507 Delivery Charge - Level 2 Incl Incl
7640018094 Basic Network Service - BNS04 Incl Incl
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $6.68 $5.53
AAV5WY1 PC-116 PAPER FEED CABINET $12.44 $10.29
A2YUWY3 FS-533 INNER FINISHER $11.92 $9.87
ACWS5WY1 MK-607 FAN KIT FOR FS-533 $0.63 $0.52
A63GWY2 ZU-609 Z FOLDING UNIT $68.25 $56.49
A883012 FK-514 FAX KIT (1ST & 2ND LINE) $7.19
XGPCS15DKM $2.86

[ESP DIAGNOSTIC POWER FILTER 120V/15A




Or-Tec Sales E Sti m ate
5445 Dunham Rd
Maple Heights, OH 44137 Date Estimate #
4/1/2023 108789
Name / Address Ship To
Lawton WWTP Lawton WWTP
625 Union St. 625 Union St.
Lawton, MI 49065 Lawton, MI 49065
P.O. No. Terms Project
Description Qty Rate Total
New Screen for previous purchased unit 2750 1 3,722.50 3,722.50
Freight - TBD 1 0.00
Lead time 4-6 Weeks
E-rrrail
hank you for you inter
Phone # T| 216.475.5225 parts@or-tec.com TOtaI $3,722.50




LAWTON DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
ACTIVITIES REPORT FOR APRIL 2023

We had 2 interments at Oak Grove cemetery for the month of April.

Spring cleanup is scheduled for the 15" to the 20%" of May, hours will be 8-8 during the week
and 8-12 on Saturday.

. The new truck has been delivered and is in G.R. having the utility box put on so hopefully have
it within the next few weeks.

We Pumped 14,055,000 gallons for April with a daily average of 468,500 we pumped
10,746,000 gallons in April 2022.

. Jim, Beau and | went to a GIS training at Wightman to get updates on software and other new

info.

. In April a total of 4.0 million gallons of treated wastewater was discharged into the tributary to
the South Branch of the Paw Paw River. The daily effluent flows averaged 133,000 gallons

per day, which is approximately 53% of the hydraulic capacity of the plant.

1800 gallons of activated sludge was pumped over to the sludge storage tank.

Motor pool — 23.5 hrs. Streets not Act 51 —102 hrs
Buildings & Grounds — 13.5 hrs. Water Maint. — 89 (7 OT)
Cemetery — 33 hrs. Sewer Maint. — 208 (24 OT)
Parks — 97 hrs. (1 OT) Vacation — 26 hrs.

Civic Betterment — 0 hrs. Sick time - 8

Major Winter Maint. — Ohrs. (0 OT) Holiday — 40 hrs.

Local Winter Maint. —0 hrs. (0 OT)

Todd Hackenberg — Director of Public Works



LAWTON POLICE DEPARTMENT — COUNCIL REPORT

APRIL 2023
Calls for Service/Complaints-----------=--=-=memmmmmuee 121
Ordinance complaints----------=======mmmmemmm oo 9
Blight (7) Zoning (0) Misc. (2)
Traffic sStops-------=--==mmmm e 37
Citations issued (13) Verbal warnings (16)
g 1 e 2
Accidents---------mmm o 4 (2 were Hit & Run)
Parking citations---------=-==mm s 0
HOURS WORKED: Scheduled (Full-time) 532
Scheduled (Part-time) 0
Overtime hours 36
Vacation hours 68
Sick leave hours 112

COMMUNITY POLICING:

Officers made (53) field contacts and (18) business contacts.

NOTABLE INCIDENTS:




While on patrol, Officer Edwards observed a vehicle speeding on S.
Nursery St., and then fail to come to a stop at the stop sign as the
vehicle turned onto Third St. Officer Edwards stopped the vehicle and
upon contacting the occupants, could smell the odor of burnt
marijuana. Officer Edwards conducted an investigation for operating
under the influence of drugs (OUID) and obtained a blood sample at the
hospital. The driver was cited and released, and the report was
forwarded to the Prosecutor’s Office for review.

ADDITIONAL:

For the month of April, Lawton officers spent many hours of directed
traffic patrol, specifically targeting speed violations. The number of
hours spent in the following locations is as follows:

6.62 hours — Main St.
8.50 hours — All other areas within the Village
Total hours — 14.92

LPD had 29 (Assist other agency calls):11 medical/ambulance call in the
Village, 1 medical/ambulance assist to Antwerp Twp., 9 assist calls to
Paw Paw., 5 in Porter Twp., 1 in Antwerp Twp. and 2 other department
assists in the Village.

Respectfully,

Chief Jeffrey Mack



Number
23-0272

23-0291
23-0337
23-0342
23-0352
23-0369
23-0359

Total:

Sub-Beat
LAWTON-1

LAWTON-1

LAWTON-1

LAWTON-1

LAWTON-1

LAWTON-1

LAWTON-1

7

Van Buren County File Class / Section Report

Date
04/10/2023

04/13/2023

04/24/2023

04/25/2023

04/27/2023

04/28/2023

04/28/2023

Offense
BLIGHT ORDINANCE
Ordinance 93.01

BLIGHT ORDINANCE
Ordinance 93.01

BLIGHT ORDINANCE
Ordinance 93.01

BLIGHT ORDINANCE
Ordinance 93.01
BLIGHT ORDINANCE
Ordinance 93.01

BLIGHT ORDINANCE
Ordinance 93.01

BLIGHT ORDINANCE
Ordinance 93.01

93.01 Blight
93.01 Blight
93.01 Blight
93.01 Blight
93.01 Blight
93.01 Blight

93.01 Blight

Location Incident Code-Type Officer

526 Bitely  -Junk Auto Mack, J. Repaired
Street )
303North  ~Junk Auto Mack, J. gemg d
Street crappe
210 Morrill  -Dumpsters Mack, J. Dumpster
Street Overflowing/mattresses emptied

210 First Street-Excessive junk/debrigviack, J.Open

319 First Street-Chair at roadway ~ Mack, 3.Removed

123 Durkee - Trailer w/ mattressegMack, J. Open
Street

409 Main -Branches in yard Mack, J. Open
Street junk in rear yard



Circulation Report for March 2023

We had 585 visitors and checked out a total of in 1,721 materials.

Adult Fiction
Audio Books
Children Easy Books
Junior Fiction
Junior Non-Fiction
Large Print
Non-fiction
Periodicals
Videos
Young Adult fiction
VOX Books

Total

Computer Usage

Michigan Overdrive Total Checkouts
Michigan Overdrive Total Holds
Michigan Overdrive Total Users
New ltems Processed

Our Mel Items Received

Our Mel Items Sent

Lawton Overdrive Downloads
Lawton Overdrive Holds

Days Closed Early — March 3" - weather
Lawton Website visited 2,981 last 30 days

Facebook visited 2,112 last 30 days

Knitters: 21
Story time: 75
Book club: 18
Mystery Club: 6
Craft Night: 6

National Right to Read Month 25 kids participated.

401
1

649
233
35
228
48

12

65

35
14
1,721

29 uses
23,571
8,531
5,481
137

87

75

394
132

Literacy Training held at Library March 16%™, 2023: 9

Respectfully Submitted, Lyn Tone, Director





